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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 

 

FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Local Government Advisory Committee 

             

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Receive and file a letter written by the Local Government Advisory Committee to the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency regarding Draft Guidance for implementing the Exceptional 

Events Rule.                                                                                                                                                                                

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

The Local Government Advisory Committee (LGAC) is a formal advisory committee chartered 

under the Federal Advisory Committee Act.  The committee’s purpose is to provide advice and 

recommendations that assist the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in developing a 

stronger partnership with local governments.  The LGAC was recently asked by the EPA to provide 

comments on the Draft Guidance for implementing the Exceptional Events Rule.  As a member of 

LGAC, Board Member Salud Carbajal wishes the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control 

District Board receive and file the attached letter sent on May 19, 2011 to the EPA. 
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